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You don't often get email from josh.joseph@anmore.com. Learn why this is important
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To: Josh Joseph
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Subject: RE: Update - Referral for Official Community Plan Amendment Bylaw No. 686-2023 - Anmore South
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Good morning,
 
This email is to acknowledge receipt of your letter.
 
Thank you.
 
Tracey Takahashi, BA, CMC, CPHR Candidate
Deputy Corporate Officer, City of Port Moody
604-469-4539 (t) 604-469-4550 (f)
ttakahashi@portmoody.ca | www.portmoody.ca

We carry out our business on the ancestral and unceded homelands of the kʷikʷəƛə̓m (Kwikwetlem), səlilwətaɬ
(Tsleil-Waututh), xʷməθkʷəy̓əm (Musqueam), Sḵwx̱wú7mesh (Squamish), q̓ic̓əy̓ (Katzie), qʼʷa:n̓ƛʼən̓ (Kwantlen),
qiqéyt (Qayqayt), and Stó:lō (Sto:lo) Peoples, and extend appreciation for the opportunity to work on this territory.
 

From: Josh Joseph <josh.joseph@anmore.com> 
Sent: May 29, 2025 10:01 AM
To: Tracey Takahashi <TTakahashi@portmoody.ca>
Subject: Update - Referral for Official Community Plan Amendment Bylaw No. 686-2023 - Anmore
South

 

 

Good Morning,
 
Please find attached a letter from the Village of Anmore regarding updates to the Official
Community Plan (OCP) Amendment Bylaw No. 686-2023 for the Anmore South area.
We invite you to review the details outlined in the letter and the links provided.
 

Updates from the most recent Regular Council Meeting held on May 27th, 2025 can be
found here: https://anmore.com/village-hall/mayor-council/agendas-minutes/
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The  Report to Council Dated May 22, 2025 can be found here: https://anmore.com/wp-
content/uploads/2025/05/2025-05-27-RC-Agenda.pdf#page=11
 
If you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to reach
out.
 
Best regards,
 
Josh Joseph
Village Planner

 
D: 604-200-7182 | T: 604-469-9877 | anmore.com
2697 Sunnyside Road, Anmore, BC, V3H 5G9
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